

October 15th, 2025

Ms. Margaret Clark
Vice-Chair, Integrated Waste Management Task Force
P.O. Box 1460, 900 South Fremont Street
Alhambra, CA 91802-1460

RE: Sunshine Canyon Landfill Status Report, Third Quarter 2025

Dear Ms. Clark:

This letter presents the status report for the third quarter of 2025 as required by Condition 18 of the Los Angeles County Solid Waste Management Committee / Integrated Waste Management Task Force Finding of Conformance (FOC) for the Sunshine Canyon Landfill City/County Project dated December 18, 2008.

A. Progress of City/County Project:

The site has been operating as a joint City/County Landfill as of January 2009. Monthly waste acceptance totals and weekday and weekend averages for the third quarter of 2025 are shown below. The site is permitted to accept 12,100 TPD maximum daily capacity (Monday through Saturday, excluding Sunday). SCL was granted an emergency waiver, enabling it to accept up to 15,000 TPD. The emergency waiver expired on September 24th, 2025.

Month	Total Non-buried, Recyclable and Beneficial Reuse Material (Tons)	Total Landfilled Material (Tons)	Averages (TPD)	
			Mon-Fri	Saturday
July	10,223.51	235,220.11	9,843.27	4,667.06
August	7,330.59	215,266.17	9,483.63	3,222.00
September	4,891.46	206,170.28	9,024.40	4,164.45

B. Progress of the site's landscaping activities and re-vegetation of the permanent slope areas

The second quarter vegetation report was submitted on July 31st, 2025. The vegetation report presents the status of the vegetation activities conducted during that respective period. The quarterly vegetation report for the third quarter of 2025 is due October 31st, 2025, and will be distributed soon. The second quarter 2025 vegetation report was submitted to the following individuals and departments:

Mr. Dave Nguyen, LA County Department of Public Works
Michael Harmon, County DPW
County DPW Landfills' Unit
Tiffany Butler, Department of Planning
Dave Thompson, SCL LEA Program Manager
Dee Lugo, SCL LEA Program Manager
George Kasikarin, SCL LEA
Enrique Casas, LARWQCB
Wayde Hunter, SCL CAC
Jason Valencia, LA City
Devon Zatorski, LA City
Alex Garcia, LA County Department of Planning
Anna Gov, LA County DPW
Jim Aidukas, Ultra Systems

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Jacob Friedman

Jacob Friedman
Environmental Specialist
Sunshine Canyon Landfill

CC: Dave Nguyen, County DPW
Michael Harmon, County DPW
County DPW Landfills' Unit
Tiffany Butler, Department of Planning
Dave Thompson, SCL LEA Program Manager
Dee Lugo, SCL LEA Program Manager
Enrique Casas, LARWQCB
Wayde Hunter, SCL CAC
Jason Valencia, LA City
Edgar De La Torre, Department of Planning
Nick Hendricks, LA City
Ron Daerr, SCL Environmental Manager

